



Canada's New Democrats
Nouveau Parti démocratique du Canada

300-279 AVENUE LAURIER AVENUE WEST/OUEST
OTTAWA, ONTARIO K1P 5J9

PHONE / TÉLÉPHONE **613.236.3613**
FAX / TÉLÉCOPIEUR **613.230.9950**
TOLL-FREE / SANS FRAIS **1 866.525.2555**

ndp.ca // npd.ca

Commissioner of Canada Elections
c/o Elections Canada
257 Slater Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0M6

June 7, 2013

Dear Mr. Côté,

On June 6, 2013 Greg Weston reported on CBC that in 2006 the Conservative Party of Canada set up a fund, separate from the general operations or purview of the chief agent of the party.

Political parties are subject to audits of their revenues and expenses and have specific reporting requirements each year. The NDP believes that the reports of this fund bring up serious questions with regard to the Conservative Party's compliance with the elections act, in particular, whether this fund was being reported along with the other revenues and expenses of the Chief Agent of the party. As such, we question the very legitimacy of the creation and operation of the fund.

1. Does the chief agent have control and purview over the expenses incurred by the fund?
2. Does the fund accept additional funds other than those that are transferred from the chief agent?
3. How is this transfer of funds reported and has it been reported by the chief agent?
4. Are the expenses incurred by the fund subject to the audit and annual reporting of the chief agent?
5. Does the existence of said separate fund violate the Elections Act?

We request that an investigation into this fund be undertaken and we would like to be kept informed as to the progress of such investigation.

Thank you,

Nathan Rotman
National Director
New Democratic Party of Canada